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This two-storied structure, constructed ca. 1774, is of brick in Flemish
bond on a fieldstone foundation. The interior and exterior walls are solid
brick and some sixteen inches thick.

Exterior: The hip roof has unboxed common rafters. Dual chimneys service
large fireplaces in five of the ten rooms.

Large front and rear doors have fanlights and two 9/9 windows to either side
with five windows on the second level. Over the rear door is a small
extending bracketed roof. Small side wings of brick with roof balustrades
were added in a 1920s restoration and are now used as a sunroom and break-
fast room. The right front parlor has an exterior door opening on the side
facade.

Interior: Wide central hallways traverse the first and second floors and
are connected by a broad staircase. There are two large front rooms and two
smaller rear rooms on each level. The front rooms are used as a parlor and
dining room on the first floor and bedrooms on the second. These 20X20
1iving areas have 14 foot ceilings, paneled wainscoting, and decorative
woodwork with stylized denticulation. Although the elaborately carved
mantels are of the period, they are not original to the structure. Al1l
floors are heart pine finished in a walnut shade.

The smaller rear rooms now contain the kitchen and library on the first floor

with doors opening into the newer wings. Bathrooms and a nursery are in
the rear rooms on the second level.

An upstairs bedroom was originally a parlor and formerly contained an intri-
cately carved mantel with ceiling fresco of a large spread eagle surrounded
by thirteen stars.

The grounds are enclosed by a serpentine wall of blue granite from the near-
by quarry. A 200 foot drive 1ined with boxwoods, walnut trees, and crape
myrtles leads to the house. A granite mounting block is still at the
entrance.

To the rear of the structure are a series of terraces outlined in boxwoods
with the uppermost one adjoining the house now paved in brick.

A two story work house has been converted into a guesthouse with other
outbuildings also being maintained.
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This elegant Georgian mansionuwas constructed ca. 1774 by James Kincaid,
Captain in the Revolution, agricultural innovator, religious leader, and
member of the South Carolina House of Representatives.

ST,\)ﬁT‘:EM‘EIAj 1:‘; P F S Gyh,ll FICANCE

Aﬁricu1ture: James Kincaid was one of the first purchasers of cotton in
the South Carolina Upcountry and was possibly involved in the early
development of a cotton gin. He is thought to have also locally promoted
the tomato as a food.

Architecture: Two-storied and of Georgian design, Fairfield is finely
constructed of brick in Flemish bond on a fieldstone foundation. The
wide halls are connected by a sweeping staircase and the massive rooms
have large fireplaces and fine moldings. Superior craftsmanship is
accentuated by English hardware and other ornamental details.

Industry: The house was built on land granted by King George III which
contained the famous ten acre rock that later became the Anderson quarry.
Owned by the Heywards who restored the Kincaid-Anderson House in the
1920s, the quarry is said to be the largest open=faced cuarry in the
world. It'is famous for its blue granite.

Military: James Kincaid served as a Captain in the American Revolution
under Generals Francis Marion and Thomas Sumter. He was involved in
the battles of Camden, Cowpens, Eutaw, and Guilford.

Political: Kincaid was a member of the South Carolina House of Represen-
tatives from 1794 until 1798 and from 1799 until 1801.

Religion/Philosophy: James Kincaid was instrumental in the local promotion
of Associate Reformed Presbyterianism. He aided the establishment of
nearby Ebenezer Church (01d Brick Church), a National Register listing,

in which the Associate Reformed Synod of the Carolinas was organized.
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